From: Tristen Cantelli <tcantelli@clinellc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 10:13 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: 27 Butler Street (EM-CING-080-220613)

Good morning,

The work has been completed. Here is the final affidavit from the engineer and photos of the work.

Thankyou,
Tristen
~====_| Tristen Cantelli | Closeout Manager
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 | Raynham, MA 02767
=== | Phone: 781-351-1293

tcantelli@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

DIRECTION 41.53747°N ACCURACY 5 m
15 deg(T) 072.80638°W DATUM WGS84

17:40:44-04:00



mailto:tcantelli@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C793ef816c2e4424caccd08dc7356cbc5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638512064548555068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GKdxPqGC%2BHTDpxt4RGESBLI4x8YwOcwhIu9X7wl%2BOPU%3D&reserved=0

DIRECTION 41.53747°N ACCURACY 5 m
142 deg(T) 072.80646°W DATUM WGS84

2024-03-14
17:40:13-04:00




DIRECTION 41.53750°N ACCURACY 5 m
221 deg(T) 072.80645°W DATUM WGS84

2024-03-14
17:40:30-04:00




Final Report of Special Inspections

Project:  CT1013 (10035054) PERM T# B24-0176

Location: 27 Butler Street, Meriden, CT 06451
Owner: AT&T
Engineer of Record: Daniel P. Hamm, P.E.
Tower Engineering Professionals, LLC (TEP OPCQO, LLC)

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by
Chapter 17 for the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been
reported and resolved.

Representatives of TEP Northeast performed the Final Inspections after the construction of the
telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address. The Final Inspection was
performed on 04/19/2024.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to
the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards
for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-H), and the following:

1. Final Construction Drawings dated 05/12/2022, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC
(TEP OPCO, LLC), entitled “5G NR 1SR CBAND_LTE 5TH CARRIER UPGRADE."

2. Final Structural Analysis dated 05-10-2022, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC (TEP
OPCO, LLC).

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility
and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted, wiig,
. \\ A\ /
Special Inspector \\<<, of CONNEC

Daniel P. Homm. P.E
(Type or print name)

DZD.J) M’/‘ 05/09/2024

Signature’ Date Licensed Professional
Seal

p: 978.557.5553 a: 45 Beechwood Drive, N. Andover, MA 01845
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